TOC0185611

Message

From: Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RLLOYD]
Sent: 7/16/2012 10:31:16 PM

To: Dale West [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dwest]
Subject: Re: Joe

Yrs and it will happen

sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

————— original Message -----

From: Dale west

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:30 PMm
To: Rick Lloyd

Subject: Re: Joe

we are closer than we have ever been
Dale west
sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

————— original Message -----

From: Rick LToyd

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:29 PMm
To: Dale west

Subject: Re: Joe

Your right

sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

————— original Message -----

From: Dale west

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:28 PM
To: Rick Lloyd

Subject: Re: Joe

Because we didn't bail on the Y and I think he sees that waiting is not option
Dale West
sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

————— original Message -----

From: Rick LToyd

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:26 PM
To: Dale west

Subject: Re: Joe

Keith supported it

sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

————— original Message -----

From: Dale west

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:25 PM
To: Rick Lloyd

Subject: Joe

Linda says joe did vote no
Dale west
Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device



